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Mastercreation TFS

From: Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>
Sent: 20 September 2024 12:05
To: Mastercreation TFS
Cc: Mrunal Joshi; 'Manjunath'; 'Lohitha'; surindrabhandari@fcmlindia.com; R K
Subject: RE: LAVANIKAS VENDOR ACTIVATION
Attachments: Cancelled Cheque.pdf; Pan Card.pdf; Udyam Registration Certificate.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Onkar, 
 
Request you to update the records for vendor code VEND0598 
 
Regards 
 
Binu Balachandran 
+91-8452876061 
 

From: R K <bangalorestore2@fcmlindia.com>  
Sent: 20 September 2024 11:45 
To: Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; 'Mastercreation TFS' <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in>; 'Manjunath' <bangaloreadmin@fcmlindia.com>; 'Lohitha' <bangaloreoffice@fcmlindia.com>; surindrabhandari@fcmlindia.com 
Subject: RE: LAVANIKAS VENDOR ACTIVATION 
Importance: High 
 
 
Hi Team, 
 
Please find the attached required documents for your reference. 
 
 
Many Thanks, 
Rohith 
FCML Luxurious Bathrooms 
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Tel: 080-41169343, 9739811511 
bangalorestore2@fcmlindia.com | www.fcmlindia.com 
 
 
Disclaimer: This message (including any attachment hereto) and any material forwarded herewith are confidential and may also be privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee. This communication is for the 
exclusive use of the addressee and the intended recipient(s) and shall not be forwarded to any third party without first obtaining written authorisation from FCML Distributors Private Limited. If you are not the 
intended recipient you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. It may contain 
information which is confidential and legally privileged and the same shall not be used or dealt with by any third party in any manner whatsoever without the prior written specific consent of FCML Distributors Private 
Limited. The views expressed in this e-mail are not necessarily those of the partners or management. If you have received this message in error you are requested to delete it along with all attachments and copies, if 
any, from your system and to contact the sender by replying to this message immediately. FCML Distributors Private Limited is not liable for the improper transmission of this message nor for any damage sustained as 
a result of this message. We do not guarantee that this material is free from viruses or any other defects. 
 

From: Binu Balachandran [mailto:binu.balachandran@k-corp.in]  
Sent: 19 September 2024 19:26 
To: R K; 'Mastercreation TFS' 
Cc: Mrunal Joshi 
Subject: RE: LAVANIKAS VENDOR ACTIVATION 
 
Dear Rohit, 
 
Kindly confirm whether FMCL is MSME registered or not. 
 
@'Mastercreation TFS': kindly re activate vendor code -VEND0598 
 
Regards 
 
Binu Balachandran 
+91-8452876061 
 

From: R K <bangalorestore2@fcmlindia.com>  
Sent: 19 September 2024 19:00 
To: Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in> 
Cc: 'Mastercreation TFS' <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>; Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in> 
Subject: FW: LAVANIKAS VENDOR ACTIVATION 
Importance: High 
 
 
Dear Mr. Binu, 
 
As discussed herewith please find the attached documents for your reference. 
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Kindly do let me know for any query, 
 
 
 
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
 

From: Lohitha [mailto:bangaloreoffice@fcmlindia.com]  
Sent: 19 September 2024 18:48 
To: 'R K'; 'Manjunath' 
Cc: surindrabhandari@fcmlindia.com 
Subject: RE: LAVANIKAS VENDOR ACTIVATION 
 
Please find aƩached herewith Cancelled Cheque & Pan Card for your reference. 
 
MSME not applicable. 
 
From: R K <bangalorestore2@fcmlindia.com>  
Sent: 19 September 2024 15:44 
To: 'Lohitha' <bangaloreoffice@fcmlindia.com>; 'Manjunath' <bangaloreadmin@fcmlindia.com> 
Cc: surindrabhandari@fcmlindia.com 
Subject: FW: LAVANIKAS VENDOR ACTIVATION 
Importance: High 
 
 
Dear Ma’am, 
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Please do the needful. 
 
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
Sent: 19 September 2024 15:20 
To: R K 
Cc: Mastercreation TFS; Mrunal Joshi 
Subject: LAVANIKAS VENDOR ACTIVATION 
 

 
Dear Rohit, 

 
Please resubmit below documents urgently  

 
 Cancelled cheque 
 MSME confirmation if or not applicable 
 PAN card  

 
Regards 
 
Binu Balachandran 
+91-8452876061 
 


